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Addendum No. 4 
Memorial Park Dog Park and Community Garden Parking Lot 

CITY OF WILSONVILLE PROJECT #9132 
 
 
ISSUE DATE:  August 20, 2018 
 
TO:   PLAN HOLDERS (Quest CDN #5879785) 
 
FROM: Kerry Rappold, Natural Resources Manager 
 
RE: REVISIONS TO BIDDING DOCUMENTS 
 
The following Addenda to the Bidding Documents shall be considered merged with the 
original bid package as if they were whole. Contractor shall acknowledge receipt of this 
Addendum in Section 24 of the Bid Proposal. 

 
BID DATE & TIME: August 23, 2018 at 2:00 pm (REVISED) 

CLARIFICATIONS 
 
ITEM #1: “Is a Completion Bond required, as stated in the contract?”  
 
The Maintenance/Warranty Bond is considered sufficient and an additional Completion Bond 
will not be required.  
 
ITEM #2 The following questions were submitted regarding the electrical system: 

1) Dwg. C300 Delta 1 shows “point of connection for existing power”. Do we know if a 
panel exists?  

2) What size electrical conduit? Shows two pipes to be installed and only 464’ on the 
schedule (should be double that?) 

3) I assume I will be install wire in the conduit? Unless it’s PGE conduit? 
4) Do we have to make a connection to an irrigation controller? 
5) Do we connect to the Pre-fab restroom? 

 
The electrical/lighting system is design/build per the bid item descriptions. The light poles 
will be owned and maintained by PGE. Bidder shall provide design/build of the irrigation 
system.  
 
ITEM #3: Due to the addition of the following bid items, which were listed on the plans but 
not called out in the bid item descriptions, the bid opening has been extended to August 23, 
2018 at 2:00 pm.  
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Bid Schedule Item 68 – Removable Bollard 
Removable Bollard shall include all labor, materials and equipment necessary to furnish 
material submittals, and removable bollards in accordance with Section 00815 of the Oregon 
Standard Specifications for Construction.  Payment will be made at the contract unit basis 
listed in the bid schedule.    
 
Bid Schedule Item 69 – Wheel Stops 
Wheel stops shall include all labor, materials and equipment necessary to furnish material 
submittals, and install wheel stops in accordance with detail 4/C500 of the construction 
plans.  Payment will be made at the contract unit basis listed in the bid schedule.    
 
 
END OF ADDENDUM #4 
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